



## *Florida Department of Transportation*

RON DESANTIS  
GOVERNOR

3400 West Commercial Boulevard  
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

JARED W. PERDUE, P.E.  
SECRETARY

August 27, 2026

**RE: ADDENDUM THREE**

Contract F4016, FM **451636-1-52-01**

Florida Department of Transportation, District Four West Palm Beach Replacement of Above Ground Fuel Storage Tanks and Associated Piping and Electrical Connections

Dear Bidders:

This addendum includes the following changes:

**1) SCOPE OF SERVICES**

Replace – 4.1.10 for the following:

**4.1.10** Furnish and install on each of the above tanks the following components. Emergency vents, primary vents, Morrison Brothers liquid level clock gauge, Morrison Brothers overfill protection valve and the required product identification & warning decals. Reinstall grade level fill piping complete with a 20 Gallon Spill Mate overspill container, 1-way swing check valve, ball valve, male adapter, dust cap.

**2) REPLACE PRICE PROPOSAL PACKAGE**

The Bid Package has been revised to reflect **Addendum Three**.

You must acknowledge receipt of **Addendum Three** when you submit your bid.

*Maria Velarde*

for Margaret Simpkins  
District 4, District Contract Administrator  
Copy: Dean Morris, File.

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this document by completing and returning to the Procurement Office with their Bid via email at [D4.designbuild@dot.state.fl.us](mailto:D4.designbuild@dot.state.fl.us) , by no later than the time and date of the proposal due. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

\_\_\_\_\_ Bidder

\_\_\_\_\_ Address

\_\_\_\_\_ Name

\_\_\_\_\_ Submitted by (Signature